
Agenda Report 

January 23, 2017 

TO: Honorable Mayor and C1ty Council 

FROM: DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE INCREASE TO PURCHASE ORDER CONTRACT WITH 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY BY $60,000 FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED 
$160,000 FOR THE PURCHASE OF ANNUAL AND MONTHLY 
TRANSIT PASSES FOR CITY EMPLOYEES PARTICIPATING IN THE 
CITY'S EMPLOYEE TRIP REDUCTION PROGRAM 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It 1s recommended that the C1ty Counc1l 

1 F1nd that the proposed act1on IS exempt from the Callforma Environmental Quality 
Act ("CEQA") pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Sect1on 15061 (b)(3), 

2 Authonze an Increase to purchase order contract 1170151, w1th Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation Authonty (LACMTA) by $60,000, for a new amount not 
to exceed $160,000 for the purchase of annual and monthly trans1t passes 
Compet1t1ve b1dd1ng 1s not reqwred pursuant to C1ty Charter Sect1on 1 002 (C) 
contracts for labor, matenals, supplies or serv1ces available from only one vendor 

BACKGROUND: 

On September 12, 2011, C1ty Council authonzed the 1ssuance of a purchase order to 
LACMTA 1n an amount not to exceed $100,000 annually for the purchase of annual 
trans1t passes for C1ty employees part1c1patmg 1n the C1ty's Employee Tnp Reduction 
Program Approval was based on an exemption from the compet1t1ve b1dd1ng process 
for contracts for labor, matenals, supplies or serv1ces available from only one vendor 

Part1c1pat1on 1n the C1ty's Tnp Reduct1on Program has Increased dramatically w1th the 
mtroduct1on of the Gold Lme Extens1on 1n March 2016 Smce then, trans1t ndersh1p has 
Increased by 88°/o, w1th 302 employees currently rece1v1ng a $50 monthly subs1dy to 
commute on public trans1t The average monthly cost of prov1d1ng trans1t passes 1n 
FY15 and FY16 was $6,425 and $7,791 respectively Dunng the f1rst s1x months of 
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FY17 the average monthly cost to prov1de transit passes to employees was $12,699 As 
a result of Increased employee part1c1pat1on, seventy-f1ve percent of the $100,000 
purchase order has been depleted 1n the f1rst SIX months of th1s f1scal year Human 
Resources 1s request1ng authonzat1on to Increase the purchase order contract w1th 
LACMTA by $60,000 for a total not-to-exceed amount of $160,000 

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS: 

The purchase of annual and monthly trans1t passes 1s exempt from CEQA per sect1on 
15061 (b )(3), the General Rule The General Rule can be applied when 1t can be seen 
w1th certa1nty that the act1v1ty Will not have a s1gmf1cant effect on the environment The 
proposed act1on w1ll not result 1n any new development or phys1cal changes as they are 
requ1red annual f1hngs of 1nformat1on and report1ng only 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The f1scal 1m pact to the C1ty as a result of th1s act1on IS $60,000, pa1d from the AQMD 
fund (2016) The resources to 1ncrease the purchase order already ex1st w1th1n the 
adopted F1scal Year 2017 operat1ng budget 

Prepared by 

... 

~~mnt 
HR D1v1s1on Manager 

Approved by 

STEVE MERMELL 
C1ty Manager 

Respectfully submitted, 

Director of Human Resources 
Human Resources 


